From: Adderbury Parish Council Clerk
Sent: 05 December 2017 14:10
To: Planning; Caroline Ford
Subject: Re: Planning Application Consultation - 17/02394/OUT

Hi Caroline, please could I request an extension to the deadline for comments on this matter, so that the Parish Council can consider the application at it's next meeting on 16 January 2018?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Thanks, Theresa

 
Thanks,
Theresa Goss
Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer to Adderbury Parish Council
T: 01295 710965
E: adderburypc@hotmail.com 
W: www.adderburypc.co.uk
Follow Adderbury Parish Council on Facebook or Twitter @adderburypc


From: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2017 09:30
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - 17/02394/OUT 
 
Please see attached consultation document.

Regards
Development Management

Cherwell District Council
Extension: 7006
Direct Tel: 01295 227006
mailto:planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Details of applications are available to view through the Councils Online Planning Service at http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications

Instructions on how to use the Public Access service to view, comment on and keep track of applications can be found at http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/viewplanningapp


This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of ac
